
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

August 14, 2019 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
4:00 p.m. Tour –  Taft College Gymnasium  

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2019 
Page 2 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

  Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
  Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS 
 
9.  PRESENTATION – Title IX Overview  
 
10.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held June 5, 2019  
 
11.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Information Item  – Updated Board Policies 
#2100 – Board Elections 
#3430 – Prohibition of Harassment 
#3810 – Claims Against the District 
#4250 – Probation, Dismissal and Readmission 
#5015 – Residence Determination 
#5020 – Non-Resident Tuition 
#5050 – Student Success and Support Program  
#7340 - Leaves  

 
12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – O) 

A. Information Item – President’s and Vice Presidents Lists Spring 2019 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2019 
Page 3 
 

B. Request for Approval – Contract with Strata Information Group (SIG) for 
Consulting Services for Financial Aid During the 2019-20 Academic Year; 88-96 
Hours; Up to $19,720.00 
  

C. Request for Approval – Agreement with Foundation for California Community 
Colleges (FCCC) to Provide Microsoft Campus Agreement 2019 with 
Computerland of Silicon Valley; 9/16/19 -9/15/20; $34,411.00 

 
D. Request for Approval – New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase through the Public 

Benefit Grants Program; District to Pay Taxes Only 
  

E. Request for Approval – Consultant Agreement with McNeil and Associates, LLC 
for Professional Development Services; 9/1/19 – 6/30/20; For up to 7 Employees at 
the Cost of $3,150.00 per Month, $3,000 (Travel Inclusive) for Face-to-Face 
Session/Meeting Day  

 
F. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Idahlynn Karre – Consultant for 

Management and Leadership Training; $2,700.00 per Session Up to Eight Sessions 
(Includes Travel and Expenses); District Will Pay for Hotel Accommodations  

 
G. Request for Approval – Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent 

User Subscription and Support – Quote #18423844; 9/1/19 – 8/31/20; $12,065.90 
 

H. Request for Ratification – 3-Year Renewal Agreement with Daikin for Chiller 
Maintenance; Effective 8/1/19; Year One Cost of $1,070.25  

 
I. Request for Approval – Aramark Uniform Services Contract; Effective for 36 

Months; $534.84 per Month 
 

J. Request for Ratification – CPR/AED Training for Administrators and Campus 
Safety Personnel Provided by Cintas Corp.; 26 Personnel Total Cost $2,522.00  

 
K. Request for Ratification – Agreement with AVID for Higher Education – 

Membership, Professional Development Trainings, Materials and Resources; 
7/1/19 – 6/30/20; $900.00 plus Applicable Taxes 

 
L. Request for Approval – Two-Year Contract Renewal with CAKE Corporation for 

Point-of-Sale System for Cafeteria; 24 Month Service Agreement; $49.00 per Month 
 

M. Request for Approval – Training Services Agreement with Westside Energy 
Services Training and Education Center, Inc. (WESTEC) – Active Shooter Training 
for Faculty and Staff; 8/23/19; Flat Fee of $350.00  

 
N. Request for Approval – Facility Request for West Side Recreation and Parks District 

(WSRPD) Gymnasium; 8/20/19; $195.00 for WSRPD Labor  
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2019 
Page 4 
 

O. Ratification of the July 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
D. Retirements/Resignations (Appendix II)  

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, July 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, July 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, July 2019  
6. Report of Investments at U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services and the 

Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. as of June 30, 2019 
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 11, 2019, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
18. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

July 10, 2019 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Trustees Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
were present. Secretary Emmanuel Campos was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President  

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)  
 Agency Designated Representative: Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President 
F.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 

 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
H.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 5:42 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was action taken in Closed Session.  
 
On the item PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/COMPLAINT, 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957, the Board took action by the following vote to deny an appeal 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
of a complaint submitted by Guillermo Alvarez. The vote was 4 to 0, with all members voting yea and 
no members noting nay.  
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Emmanuel Campos 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
A letter of gratitude was read from Athletic Director Kanoe Bandy. Dr. Daniels also introduced the 
Executive Director of Institutional Research and Planning, Xiaohong Li.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held June 5, 2019 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D):  
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously approved, the public 
hearing was declared open at 6:04 p.m. No comments were made. On a motion by Trustee Long, 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously approved, the public hearing was declared closed at 6:55 
p.m.  
 
Dr. Daniels said that Items A-D are recommended for approval so that bargaining units may continue to 
negotiate contracts in the 2019/20 fiscal year.   
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA Reopener for 
FY 2019/20    
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2019/20  
(No Action)  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty 
Association CTA/NEA for FY 2019/20  (No Action)  
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA 
Chapter #543 for FY 2019/20  (No Action)  
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Request for Ratification – 2019-2023 Contract for Dr. Debra Daniels, WKCCD 
Superintendent/President 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Club Advisor Stipends, 
Implementation 7/1/19   
 
Dr. Daniels reported that this agreement would raise the number of club advisor stipends from 8 to 11 
and would better serve the growing student population. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by 
Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Campus Security Video 
Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, Implementation 7/1/19   
 
Dr. Daniels said that this agreement addresses the use of public video monitoring in specific terms within 
the Faculty bargaining agreement. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement Between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Faculty Evaluation 
Process, Implementation 8/1/19    
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this agreement would clean up language in the current process as well as 
to document past practice as recognized by the bargaining committee. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy #3502 – Campus Security Cameras  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this policy documents the use and intent of the security cameras on 
campus (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White 
and unanimously carried, the request was approved.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action 
for 2018-19 

 
B. Request for Ratification – 2019-20 Contract Education Agreement between WESTEC and 

WKCCD; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 
 

C. Request for Approval – Cooperative Work Experience Education (CWEE) Plan (AP 4103)  
 

D. Request for Approval – California Virtual Campus-Online Education Initiatuve (CVC-
OEI) Subaward Agreement, District to be Awarded $100,000.00; Term is One Year 
 

E. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2019/20-02 and Agreement with California 
Department of Education to Provide Migrant Specialized Services, Contract #CMSS-9005; 
7/1/19-6/30/20; Grant is up to $98,159.00 

 
F. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2019/20-03 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education to Provide Migrant Child Care Contract #CMIG-9005; 7/1/19 – 
6/30/20; Grant is up to $706,722.00 

 
G. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2019/20-04 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education to Provide General Child Care and Development Programs 
Contract #CCTR-9056; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Grant is up to $709,075.00 

 
H. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2019/20-01 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education to Provide Services Under the State Preschool Program Contract 
#CSPP-9133; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Grant is up to $806,433.00 

 
I. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2019-20 Accident Insurance Renewal for 

Students/Intercollegiate Athletes; 8/1/19 – 7/31/20; $50,026.00 
 

J. Request for Approval – AMS.net Annual Support Coverage, Quote #Q-00036352, CISCO 
Network Hardware; $17,403.65 

 
K. Request for Approval – ITSavvy, LLC. – CommVault Software Support Renewal – Quote 

#3242596; 9/1/19 – 8/31/20; $10,830.65 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 5 
 
 

L. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Amber Anderson for 
Assistance and Training Staff Regarding Procedures and Processes with Admissions and 
Records Mandated Reporting; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; $100.00 per Hour Not to Exceed 100 
Hours 

 
M. Request for Approval – Employment Credentials Project Memorandum of Understanding 

with Yosemite Community College District; Up to $5,000.00 
 

N. Request for Ratification – Proposal from Daikin for Chiller Repair; $4,243.00 
 

O. Request for Ratification – 2019-20 Renewal of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) Central 
California Community College District Employment Relations Consortium Membership; 
7/1/19 - 6/30/20; $4,050.00 

 
P. Request for Approval – Alumni Project/CRC Regional Strong Workforce Project; 

$2,500.00  
 

Q. Request for Approval – GT Software NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, Quote #00012309; 
9/1/19 – 8/31/20; $2,376.00 

 
R. Request for Approval – Taft Union High School Soccer Field Rental for the Fall Semester 

2019; $5,000.00 Rental Fee plus Additional Expenses 
 

S. Request for Approval – Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and Authorization for 
Sale 

 
T. Ratification of the June 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – T were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long and seconded by Trustee Orrin, Employment Items A – D were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Emmanuel Campos 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 6 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2018/19 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2019 

 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin recognized the TIL program for another wonderful graduation and awards banquet. 
She specifically noted the student appreciation for the staff and fellow classmates.  
 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, told the Board that the latest 
2018-19 budget information is more favorable than previous information though it still is a deficit 
from initial funding expectations. The District prepared a flexible budget in anticipation of state 
uncertainty on calculating metrics within the new Student Centered Funding Formula (SCFF) and 
will be able to internally rectify unfunded expenses from 2018-19. District efforts continue to make 
the 2019-20 budget conservative and to follow state discussions and trainings to keep budget 
practices in line with the SCFF. Mr. McMurray also reported that the Business Services department is 
currently auditing the 2018-19 expenditures and that the Maintenance Department continues work at 
the Child Development Center, gymnasium, dorms, and other classroom preparation. He informed 
the Board that this fall there will be e-books available to students and the Bookstore has been working 
across campus with stakeholders to ensure student success during the transition.  
 
Information Services 
Andrew Prestage, Executive Director of Information Services, reported that staff continue to work with 
multiple departments in preparation for the fall semester.  He also stated that IT has worked to update 
the phone system to prevent accidental emergency calls, helped in the installation process on the 
gymnasium door hardware, and are in the process of overseeing the installation and training for the 
District’s new copy machines.  
 
Institutional Research and Planning 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research and Planning, thanked the District and Board 
for the warm welcome. Ms. Li is working with several departments to become familiar with the campus 
practices and needs. She noted that staff have been helpful so far in her transition.  
 
Foundation 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 10, 2019 
Page 7 
 
 
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Advancement, reported that the Foundation 
has been hosting luncheon tours with donors and supporters. These meetings have given the 
Foundation a chance to build more personal relationships with those who support the College and to 
welcome them on our campus to learn more about the programs and facilities. She also announced that 
Bob and Judy Hampton will receive the Spirit Award at the 2019 Cougar Cookout. Ms.Horn-Bunk said 
that 2018-19 was a positive year with over $500,000 donated, employee contributions at $16,000, and 
$440,000 given to the College for various requests.   
 
Student Services 
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, summarized activities from the conference attended 
with Taft Union High School District and WKCCD employees to further develop student success 
through the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP). He also noted that Dr. Windy 
Martinez, Dean of Student Success, is presenting at the national conference on behalf of Taft College. 
She is sharing information on services for disabled students.   
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels said that the District is busy preparing for the upcoming academic year. Enrollment in 
summer courses increased roughly 4% and fall is near even from last year’s figures. The College will 
now participate in the federal student loan program which will enable government Promise funding 
and opportunity to participate in the capital building program. She also thanked the Maintenance and 
Operations staff for painting the Cougar Room among other summer projects on campus.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 14, 2019, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:31 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 5, 2019

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Updated Board Policies:

#2100 - Board Elections

#3430 - Prohibition of Harassment

#3810 - Claims Against the District
#4250 - Probation, Dismissal and Readmission

#5015 - Residence Determination

#5020 - Non-Resident Tuition

#5050 - Student Success and Support Program
#7340 - Leaves

Background:

These board policies have been updated as recommended by the legal counsel of Community
College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Services. The edits reflect code
additions, grammatical corrections and non-substantial wording changes.

These board policies will be presented at the September 11, 2019 Board of Trustee's meeting for
second reading and approval.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























President’s List Continued 

Taft College President’s List 
Spring 2019 Semester 

CRITERIA 
1. Twelve (12) or more semester units completed during the semester
2. Semester grade point average of 3.50 or better
3. No grade for the semester below a “B”
4. A grade of “P” in no more than 4 semester units

Hana Abed 
Fernando Acuna-Cano 
Teayana Alcala 
Stephanie Aldrete 
Kaleb Allen 
Kaitlyn Allen 
Danielle Alvarado 
Nancy Alvarez 
Kieresten Anderson 
Krystal Aparicio 
Karanveer Atwal 
Juan Banuelos Quirino 
Stephanie Barajas 
Ashley Barbour 
Michael Barker 
Paul Barretto 
Taylor Bartlett 
Serena Becerra-Carter 
Harleigh Bentley 
Lauren Bilz 
Jordan Blaska 
Benjamin Boelter 
Charlotte Boggan-Knutsen 
Jazmien Brambila 
Maria Bravo 
Lachlan Brear 
Delaney Breilein 
Aymee Broome 
Malissa Brown 
Gregory Bruce 
Annemarie Burkhart 
Marissa Bustos 
Dariana Calderon 
Terry Cameron 
Taylor Carpenter 
Abrianna Carr 
Jimmy Carrillo 
Jesus Castaneda 
Miguel Castillo 

Sharri Cazares 
Garrison Chavez 
Daisy Chavez-Sanchez 
Manvir Chehal 
Celest Chevez 
Alondra Cisneros 
Koni Clark 
Kimani Clouden 
Alina Colon 
Jesus Colula 
Kendall Combs 
Richard Contreras 
Teresa Contreras Salgado 
Kenneth Cooper 
Patricia Corter 
Nikolas Cortez 
Sydney Cramer 
Ivy Crouch 
Jacob Cruz 
Michelle Cruz 
Claudia Culbertson 
Emily Cundiff 
Ginger Cunningham 
Sabrina De Jesus 
Adrianna De Los Garzas 
Kimberly Del Rosario 
Sabrina Delfino 
Kendra Dennis 
Rajneet Deol 
Maria Diaz 
Daniel Diaz 
Alex Dobbs 
Shannen Dodds 
Ana Dominguez 
Hannah Dooley 
Madisen Dougherty 
Nicole Dumke 
Chantelle Dupree 
Sara Elholm 

Francisco Espinoza 
Lizabeth Evarts 
Angela Evertse 
Ryan Evertse 
Erin Evertse 
Jennifer Ewing 
Jennifer Fain 
Sara Fendrick 
Savannah Findley 
Alexis Flores 
Olivia Franzen 
Kyleigh Freeland 
Erin Fujitani 
Amelia Gall 
Tanya Gamboa 
Uriel Gandara 
Karina Garcia 
Saul Garcia 
Genesis Garcia 
Corissa Garcia 
Joseph Garcia 
Kelsey-Kya Garcia Moreno 
Tyler Gardner 
Jose Garza 
Nancy Garza 
Mikayla Gather 
Nicole Gee 
Harjot Gill 
Grace Gilmer 
Leticia Godinez 
Nanette Gonzales 
Janae Gonzales 
Hector Gonzalez 
Emma Goulart 
Kaitlin Griffin 
Madisen Grimaldi 
Miguel Gutierrez 
Daniela Gutierrez Queved 
Lucia Guzman 



President’s List Continued 

Lucia Guzman 
Marylu Guzman 
Brooke Hamer 
Meagan Heppner 
Bryce Heppner 
Stephanie Hernandez 
Alejandra Hernandez 
Starr Hibbitts 
George Hurtado 
Juvenal Ibarra 
Tiana Iniguez 
Elizabeth Janatsch 
Hunter Jenkins 
Carlos Jimenez 
Blake Johnson 
Megan Johnston 
Christopher Jones 
Ryan Kaia 
Lohealani Kamau 
Crystal Kincaid 
Makayla Kirby 
Kalani Klepfer 
Madeline Kliewer 
Stephen Laguna 
Baylee Lahargoue 
Jordyn Lane 
Carina Lara 
Arthur Lehman 
Yailene Lemus 
Limairie Leon Garcia 
Daniel Levin 
Brittany Long 
Luis Lopez 
Cristian Lopez 
Rosie Lopez 
Maria Lopez-Gonzalez 
Patrick Luttrell 
Spencer Mabry 
Manuel Macias 
Hugo Magana 
David Magana 
Jason Maples 
Vanessa Martinez 
Cristian Martinez-Arellano 
Yara Mawad 
James McCallum 
Jessica McDonald 
Aubrey McGowen 
Amber Mears 
Chase Mears 
Fatima Mendez 
Melissa Mendez 
Ignacio Mendoza Gomez 
Karrigan Messenger 

Cameron Metas 
Ethan Meyers 
Allison Mizener 
Price Modereger 
Danielle Monge 
Samuel Monterrey 
Ana Montes 
Irving Montoya 
Angelica Mora 
Jocelyn Morales 
Stephanie Moraza Perez 
Jessica Mullins 
Joseph Murphy 
Sara Musick 
Kaylee Neher 
Jubalee Ness-Mejia 
Raziya Noordeen 
Rogelio Nunez 
Ricci Ocampo 
James Odle 
Dominique Olivares 
Breanna Orozco 
Alexis Osorio 
Mauricio Pacheco 
Johnny Paniagua 
Miguel Pantoja 
Alma Paredes 
Jennifer Parker 
Marissa Patno 
Jake Pearson 
Esmeralda Pelayo Pena 
Alondra Perez 
Alan Perez 
Pamela Perez 
Anaeja Phumphrey 
James Pierce 
Sierra Pilgrim 
Rene Portillo 
Sonya Portillo 
Jay Raval 
Diana Reyes Bravo 
Angelica Rico 
Ana-Maria Rios 
Jacqueline Robles 
Sylvia Rodriguez 
Shannon Rodriguez 
Vania Romo Rosales 
Daisy Rosales Perez 
Whitney Rose 
Maegan Rouse 
Zackary Ruiz 
Caroline Sanchez 
Roel Sanchez 
Angel Sanchez 

Eleazer Sanchez Vidal 
Karen Sandoval 
Harman Sangha 
Alaa Satouf 
Daniela Sauceda 
Shannon Schofield 
Isaac Self 
Britney Serrato 
Alex Shchurov 
Leslie Shepard 
Michael Shy 
Rosie Sierra Montejano 
Noah Sirkel 
Sarah Skeels 
Kristin Smith 
Ariel Smith 
Samson Smith 
Jade Smoot 
Destiny Soto 
Jordan Stacy 
Lissa Steele 
Tiffany Sterling 
Tayler Thomason 
Victoria Tiger 
Sarah Toothman 
Joseph Torres 
Jose Torres Benitez 
Enrique Torres Miranda 
Lindsay Turner 
Cheryl Urioste 
Mickaela Valenti 
Melquicedec Valentin 
Selene Vargas 
Joshua Vazquez 
Jasmine Vega 
Lilia Velazquez 
Samantha Verdugo 
Keegan Vialpando 
Paige Wagner 
Nina Walker 
Alexis Walter 
Lynnsey Ward 
David Waybright 
Wyatt West 
Samantha West 
Denette Westbrook 
Arthur Whelchel Jr 
Nicole White 
Jordan Whitehead 
Cherish Wiebe 
Nicholas Wright 
Taryn Yochum 
James Zontek 
 



Vice President’s List Continued 

Taft College Vice President’s List 
Spring 2019 Semester 

CRITERIA 
1. Twelve (12) or more semester units completed during the semester 
2. Semester grade point average of 3.0 to 3.49 or better  
3. No grade for the semester below a “C”  
4. A grade of “P” in no more than 4 semester units 

 

Anisa Acab 
Glenda Acosta 
Amanda Aguayo 
Vanessa Aguero 
Alexis Aguilar 
Fatima Ahmad 
Asia Ahmad 
Susana Alfaro 
Rim Alqaini 
Casandra Alvarado 
Cade Andersen 
Robin Anderson 
Rubi Angeles 
Courtney Aquino 
Christopher Aragon 
David Arnold 
Alexis Ashford 
Tucker Banner 
Madison Barcelona 
Breah Barton 
Stephanie Bautista 
Megan Berry 
Andres Blass 
Martha Borja 
Lyndsey Brown 
Jacob Brum 
Jazlyn Bulatao 
Shelby Burlock 
Jasmine Caballero 
Christian Cabrera 
Sarah Caid 
Francisco Camacho 
Kylie Campbell 
Anthony Campeau 
Maria Carrillo 
Cassandra Carrillo 
Veronica Castillo 
Victoria Castro-Prado 
Moses Caudillo 

Alejandra Cendejas Narez 
Silverio Cerda 
Dominick Chaidez 
Nicole Charpentier 
Jaime-Lynn Chitwood 
Mishala Cole 
Betty Colston 
Christian Combs 
Miranda Contreras 
Mykaela Cordova 
Marissa Cruz 
Jordan Cruz 
Hazel Cruz 
Anessa Dabbs 
Kaitlin Dansie 
Cassandra De La Cruz 
Luis Deleon 
Andrea Diaz 
Esmeralda Diaz Orozco 
Audrey Dodson 
Sergej Dojcinovski 
Gustavo Elizalde 
Ashley Espinoza Vargas 
Idalia Estrada 
Jessica Flores 
Daniela Flores 
Deja Frenchwood 
Brett Freshour 
Gehna Furrh 
James Gable 
Gloria Gamez Gill 
Kristal Garcia 
Janette Garcia 
Elisabeth Garcia 
Naomi Garcia 
Eric Garcia Henderson 
Laura Garcia Topete 
Sabrina Garza 
Harneet Gill 

Janette Gill 
Sergio Gonzalez 
Gabrielle Gonzalez 
Nestor Gonzalez 
Hannah Grimes 
Aime Guandique 
Lesly Gueta 
Monica Gurrola 
Jason Hall 
Derek Hardman 
Abby Hatcher 
Andrew Helland 
Savannah Hernandez 
Madison Herron 
Regina Hill 
Alyssa Hill 
Alexandria Holm 
Sevgey Ilyushin 
Jonathan Jaffrey 
Leslie Jimenez 
Carry Jones 
Lolita Jose 
Omar Kabiljagic 
Tayfun Karauzum 
Cody Keith 
Jennifer Kinsella 
  
Bria Larimer 
Rhyan Lark 
Hailee Lopez 
Emily Love 
Elijah Lovegreen 
Edwin Luevano Flores 
Brielle Marquez 
Cameron Martin 
Natalie Martin 
Sara Martin Gonzalez 
Isabelle Martinez 
Javier Martinez 



Vice President’s List Continued 

Conrad Martinez 
Nicholas Martinez 
Shelby Mathena 
Kenji McCarthy 
Andrew McCauley 
Lucero Melgoza 
Maguire Mize 
Lovelle Montgomery 
Liliana Moon 
Alison Moon 
Robert Mora 
Zane Moreno 
Ernesto Moron 
Breana Morris 
Bailey Morrison 
Jessica Moseley 
Thomas Moser 
Rebekah Moss 
Adriana Munoz 
Shelbie Nelson 
Brandi Newland 
Kellynhi Nguyen 
Kylie Noerr 
Lesa Nylander 
Leonardo Orellana 
Kelly Ortega 
John Ortiz 
Julie Ou 
Clarissa Perez 
Sheryl Perez 
Isaac Perez Martinez 
Collin Pitstick 
Tamera Popoy 
Jacob Postiff 
Robin Powell 
Joyce Quan 
Jazmyn Ramage 
Alfonso Ramirez 
Cynthia Ramirez 
Morgan Reyes 
Karlee Reynolds 
Joshua Robertson 
Margarita Rodriguez 
Ricardo Rodriguez 
Johan Rodriguez Velazquez 
Andrés Rolón Resto 
Richard Romero 
Gloria Rosales 
Ramon Rubano 
Kendra Rubio 

Jose Ruvalcaba 
Luis Sanchez 
Anaruth Sanchez 
Mariel Sanchez Fombona 
Fabian Sandoval 
Jashanjot Sangha 
Jeydi Santiago 
Terry Schertz 
Cesar Serrano 
Kajol Singh 
Nicholas Smith 
Bri-Leigh Snow 
Caitlyn Snyder 
Ashlan Snyder 
Eduardo Soto 
Sarah Spainhoward 
Stephanie Tam 
Jodie Temple 
Ariel Thompson 
Blake Tiede 
Servg Torres 
Candice Toten 
Thomas Tucker 
Jasmine Turner 
Wilder Valdivia 
Jaime Valentin 
Brenda Valenzuela 
Javier Valenzuela 
Estefani Vega 
Daniel Velasquez 
Emily Weiner 
Erica Wilber 
Brady Wilson 
Kandice Wood 
Arjun Ynostroza 
David Zavala 

 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; July 11,2019

Submitted by: BarbaraAmerio, Directorof Financial ^d jSx. Scholarships

Area Administrator: Severo Balason, VP of Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

Contract with Strata Information Group (SIG) for consulting services for Financial Aid during
the 2019-2020 academic year.

Background:

To maximize the BannerSystem, the FinancialAid &Scholarships department utilized the
consulting services of Patrick Scott, through SIG, to review processes and create greater
efficiencies for our students and staff. Althoughwe have made huge progress there is more we
can implement to advance our goals. In addition, we are now adding loans to oxu" list of
programs and will need help setting up the system and training.

Terms (if applicable):

Two weeks (88-96 hours)

Expense fif applicable):

$ 18,360 - $19720

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Our Financial AidTechnology funding allocation wiU cover the costof theconsulting services.
No impact to District funds.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 5, 2019

Andrew Prestage, Executive DirectorInformationTechnology

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreementwith Foundation for California Community Colleges (FCCC) to provide Microsoft
Campus Agreement 2019 with Computerland of Silicon Valley.

Background:

Taft College, a member of the Foundation for California Community Colleges, participates in
the MicrosoftCampus Agreement. This agreement allows for reduced costs for licensing
Microsoft products used by campus departments and classrooms.

Terms (if applicable):

Term of the agreement is from 9/16/2019 to 9/15/2020.

Expense (if applicable):

Annual cost of this agreement is $34,411.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Cost of this agi'eement is included in the ITSbudget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Darnels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 31,2019

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services^"^?'
Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

New Alternative Fuel VehiclePurchase through the Public BenefitGrants Program

Background:

The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD) is currently accepting
applications from public agencies requesting funding, up to $20,000 per vehicle not to exceed
maximum funding of $100,000 per calendar year, for the purchase of new alternative-fuel
vehicles.

The District is applying for three (3) EFC2 Utility carts with a total cost of $57,593.25 which
would be 100% covered by the grant; and one EC4 Utility cart with a total cost of $21,444.64;
with $20,000 being covered by the grant and the difference of $1,444.64 that would be paid for
by District fimds.

Terms (if applicable^:

There is a three (3) year reporting period. The reports would be filed annually by the Director of
Facilities & Planning.

Expense (if applicable):

$1,444.64

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost for this expenseis included in the Transportation annual budget.

f

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 8,2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with McNeil and Associates, LLC.

Background:

This proposal provides Executive Coaching for key team members of the College. Coaching will
be provided by Julie McNeil, a certified Integrative WeUness Life Coach and Professional
Development Consultant.

Terms fif applicable):

Effective Through June 30,2020

Expense (if applicable);
$3,150.00 per Month; Coaching Assessment Tools as Necessary at Cost; Face-to-Face
Session/Meetings for Up to $3,000.00 for One Day of Service to be Scheduled (Travel Expenses
Inclusive)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is included in the 2019-20 District Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 1,2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superiiitendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Dr. Idahlynri Karre - Consultant for Management and Leadership Training

Background:

Dr. Idahlynn Karre is the facilitator for the PALM Leadership training program for all
administrators. We will continue our programming with the addition of new admir\istrators.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
$2,700.00 per Session for Up to 8 Sessions (Includes Travel and Expenses). District will pay for
hotel accomodations.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This is included in the 2019-20 District Budget.

Approved: 'j. JP
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 22, 2019

Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Professor of Psychology

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

()i/w

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Subscription and Support. Quote
number: 18423844

Background;

This annual renewal of software supports Psychology 2200, Elementary Statistics for the
Behavioral Sciences and Psychology 2205, Introduction to Research Methods in the Social
Sciences.

Terms (if applicable);

September 1, 2019 - August 31,2020

Expense (if applicable);
$12,065.90

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense is included in the 2019/20 Office of Instruction budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

August 1, 2019

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

3-Year Renewal Agreement with Daikin for Taft College Chiller Maintenance, effective
8/1/2019.

Background:

Daikin provides maintenance support for the Taft College ChiUer through routine inspections
and service calls.

Terms (if applicable):

This 3-year agreement is effective as of 8/1/2019 and shall continue from year to year thereafter
imless at least 30 days prior to the expiration date of the initial term or any extended term,
either party gives the other written notice of its intention to terminate this agreement.

Expense (if applicable):

On the first day of each Quarter beginning on 8/1/2019, Daikin Applied will provide an invoice
in the amount of $1,070.25 Year One, $1,102.25 Year Two and $1,135.25 Year Three.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost for these services is included in the Department's annual budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 16, 2019

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Aramark Uniform Services Contract

Background:

Aramark Uniform Servicehas provided bi-monthly mat cleaning services for District facilities
since 2014. The attached Service Agreement is a renewal of our contract with Aramark for a
period of 36 months. It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve this contract
renewal with Aramark Uniform Services for mat cleaning services.

Terms (if applicable):

This contract is effective for 36 months, and requires 60 day written notice for termination.

Expense (if applicable):

$534.84 per month.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Thisis a budgeted expense included in the Maintenance &Operations annualbudget and will
be paid for with Unrestricted General Funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 17,2019

Severo Balason, VP of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

CPR/AED Training for Administrators and Campus Safety Personnel Provided by Cintas Corp.

Background:

We have purchased nine additional AED units to supplement the four imits currently on campus.
While the units are easy to use, knowing when to use them and how to handle a cardiac event is
essential for their successful use. Cintas Corporation will be providing online CPR and AED
training and skills assessment for 26 Taft College persormel.

Terms (if applicable):

The self-paced training will begin 7/22/2019 and the skills assessment will take place 8/12 and
8/13/2019.

Expense (if applicable):

26 personnel trained @$97 each = $2,522.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This expense has been budgeted for fiscal year 2019-2020 VPSS Security Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 24,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., VP of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: August 14,2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with AVID for Higher Education - Membership, Professional Development
Trainings, Materials and Resources

Background:

AVID for Higher Education (AHE) supports institutions of higher education that are comcmitted
to student success. AHE's mission is to increase student persistence and completion {iirough a
series of intentional, strategic interventions that strengthen and enhance new and existing
curricular and co-curricular activities on campus. Taft CoUege would like to continue services
with AVID through purchasing an annual AVID for Higher Education subscription and
membership. The Learning Center would like to continue to use AVID materials to train tutors
for the 2019-2020 academic year, as well as have optional access to AVID on campus and off
campus professional development.

Terms (if applicable):

The term is for July 1,2019 through Jime 30,2020.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for services is a total of $900 plus applicable taxes.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

SEAP/Basic Skills funds wiU be utilized and have been included in the 2019-2020 budget
projections for this request.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; July 22,2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Two-Year Contract Renewal with CAKECorporation for Foint-of-Sale
System for Cafeteria

Background:

In 2016 the cafeteria began using the CAKE point-of-sale (POS) system to increase efficiency
within cafeteria operations. The CAKE POS has allowed the cafeteria to accept payments in the
form of debit and credit cards, cash, and checks.

The CAKE POS system provides full product warranties on hardware and software, 24/7
customer support, free software updates, a built-in customer loyalty application program, and a
full menu of reports to view performance, identify trends, and support better management
decisions.

It is my recommendation that die Board of Trustees approve the two-year contract renewal witii
CAKECorporation for the cafeteria point-of-sale system.

Terms (if applicable):

24-month service agreement upon renewal.

Expense (if applicable):

$49per month for point-of-saleservice accessand support.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):

This expensehas been included in the cafeteria budget for the 2019/2020 fiscal year.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 25,2019

Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

TrainingServices Agreementwith Westside EnergyServices Trainingand EducationCenter,
Inc. (WESTEC) - Active Shooter Training for Faculty and Staff on August 23, 2019

Background:

WESTEC will provide faculty and staff active shooter training on August 23,2019for August
2019 In-Service.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for one day of training on August 23,2019,1:10 pm -4 pm.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for training is a flat fee of $350 for services provided.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The VPSS Security Services budget will be utilized and have been included in the 2019-2020
budget projections for this service.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

July 24, 2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Facility Request for West Side Recreation and Parks District (WSRPD) - Gymnasium

Background:

Each year the District hosts a welcome back breakfast meeting to kick off the academic year. The
event is intended for all District employees and provides an opportunity to share important
updates and information with employees. I am requesting the use of the WSRPD gymnasium to
provide enough space for all employees to attend.

Terms (if applicable):
August 20,2019

Expense (if applicable);
$195.00 for WSRPD labor

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
This is included in the 2019-20 District Budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/ President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043223 07/02/2019  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0058541        061119    11000   202     5710    60100          419.80 

                                                             I0058545        061719    12639   301     5710    64900          199.87 

78043224 07/02/2019  A00286446Balason, Severo                I0058546        061719    12639   301     5710    64900          207.04 

78043225 07/02/2019  A00072599Bledsoe, Adam W.               I0058538        061719    11000   202     5710    60200          744.16 

78043226 07/02/2019  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0058542        061119    11000   202     5710    60100          431.38 

78043227 07/02/2019  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0058535        061819    11000   202     5710    60100           51.62 

                                                             I0058536        061319    11000   202     5710    60100           83.52 

78043228 07/02/2019  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0058543        061719    12639   301     5710    64900          198.26 

78043229 07/02/2019  A00200698Jones, Diane M.                I0058544        061719    12639   301     5710    64900          208.12 

78043230 07/02/2019  A00201690Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.         I0058552        061219    11000   202     5710    60100          440.80 

78043231 07/02/2019  A00282661Madding, Justin                I0058539        JUN 19    11000   421     5710    67200           92.56 

78043232 07/02/2019  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0058540        060919    11000   202     5710    60100          871.63 

78043233 07/02/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0058547        061419    11000   431     5830    65700       10,350.90 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,899.31 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        6,683.38 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          136.40 

78043234 07/02/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0058549        062019    11000   209     4310    49999           39.04 

78043235 07/02/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0058550        6170      11000   210     4311    13052          194.93 

                                                                                       11000   208     4311    11051           37.48 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04013          305.64 

78043236 07/02/2019  A00203989Tipton Cash, Heather M.        I0058537        JUN 19    11000   202     4316    60200           59.39 

78043237 07/02/2019  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0058548        500-0372  11000   401     5641    67704          444.02 

78043238 07/02/2019  A00200360Westec                         I0058551        26484     35000   301     5641    69700          350.00 

78043239 07/03/2019  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0058553        0095905   11000   401     5990    67200        1,575.00 

78043240 07/03/2019  A00309647Alvarez, Maria                 I0058558        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,649.26 

78043241 07/03/2019  A00200043American Express               I0058554        11005062  11000   000     7211    00000        4,063.56 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043242 07/03/2019  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0058571        061319    11000   411     5710    67300          422.05 

78043243 07/03/2019  A00309646Finn, Mary Alice               I0058555        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,804.11 

78043244 07/03/2019  A00309637Fitzsimmons, Mark              I0058559        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,622.05 

78043245 07/03/2019  A00282401Fred Pryor Seminars            I0058568        20-27251  11000   411     5710    67300           99.00 

78043246 07/03/2019  A00286934GeoGebra GmbH                  I0058564        509/2018  11999   000     7412    73900          418.00 

                                                                                       11000   209     5990    49999           20.00 

78043247 07/03/2019  A00045424Hamblin, Sarah L.              I0058560        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,645.67 

78043248 07/03/2019  A00005711Heber, Emily L.                I0058563        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,735.97 

78043249 07/03/2019  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0058567        070219    11000   110     5430    66003       15,000.00 

78043250 07/03/2019  A00309640Murillo, Lilia                 I0058556        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,643.74 

78043251 07/03/2019  A00309641Pendergrass, Angela            I0058557        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,790.88 

78043252 07/03/2019  A00078719Popejoy, Debra L.              I0058561        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,645.67 

78043253 07/03/2019  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0058565        6273      11000   202     5510    60100        1,250.00 

78043254 07/03/2019  A00024451Sutherland, Tammy M.           I0058562        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,811.55 

78043255 07/03/2019  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0058566        JAN 19    11000   101     5970    66004          500.00 

78043256 07/03/2019  A00022713Tam, Stephanie L.              I0058570        33418746  11000   000     7211    00000          735.61 

78043257 07/03/2019  A00252942TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac   I0058572        070119    11000   421     5990    67200          600.00 

78043258 07/03/2019  A00200378WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca   I0058573        3184      11000   411     5970    67300        1,518.88 

78043259 07/03/2019  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0058569        070219    11999   000     7412    73900          747.80 

78043260 07/05/2019  A00047652Acosta, Silvia E.              S0047614                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043261 07/05/2019  A00297408Bentley, Harleigh M.           S0047615                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043262 07/05/2019  A00291984Cornejo, Damian J.             S0047616                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78043263 07/05/2019  A00310192Cowan, Isapela V.              S0047617                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043264 07/05/2019  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0047618                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78043265 07/05/2019  A00030211Doser, Paul                    S0047619                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78043266 07/05/2019  A00259314Espinoza, Jovana               S0047620                  11000           9526                   552.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043267 07/05/2019  A00231015Flores, Alexis R.              S0047621                  11000           9526                    49.00 

78043268 07/05/2019  A00239588Flores, Joseph A.              S0047622                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78043269 07/05/2019  A00210981Franco, Ariel L.               S0047629                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78043270 07/05/2019  A00267102Gonzalez, Oladis I.            S0047633                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78043271 07/05/2019  A00279338Gonzalez Gonzalez, Griseyda    S0047632                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043272 07/05/2019  A00287586Hermida, Julia                 S0047630                  11000           9526                    89.00 

78043273 07/05/2019  A00291262Hernandez, Alejandra           S0047628                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78043274 07/05/2019  A00309395Kirk, Macie R.                 S0047627                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78043275 07/05/2019  A00279203Lankford, Rikki A.             S0047626                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043276 07/05/2019  A00272723Lugo, Anna M.                  S0047625                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78043277 07/05/2019  A00307886Lyman, Shayla K.               S0047624                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78043278 07/05/2019  A00255498Martinez, Isabelle             S0047631                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78043279 07/05/2019  A00289661Medina, Hailey R.              S0047634                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78043280 07/05/2019  A00062390Millar, Michelle m.            S0047623                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043281 07/05/2019  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0047608                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043282 07/05/2019  A00304857Nguyen, Colby E.               S0047609                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78043283 07/05/2019  A00306514Pineda, Cristhian A.           S0047610                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78043284 07/05/2019  A00300256Prado, Destinee R.             S0047611                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78043285 07/05/2019  A00296419Solomon, Felicia M.            S0047612                  11000           9526                 2,072.00 

78043286 07/05/2019  A00206102Soto, Ernest                   S0047613                  11000           9526                    90.00 

78043287 07/16/2019  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0058594        JUL 19    11000   412     3350    59100       18,430.31 

78043288 07/16/2019  A00200029ACT Asset Program              I0058603        1223374   11000   306     4310    49306           32.00 

78043289 07/16/2019  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0058621        JUN 19    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78043290 07/16/2019  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0058609        060219    11000   352     5710    69610          164.00 

                                                             I0058610        060719    11000   352     5710    69610          190.00 

78043291 07/16/2019  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0058587        JUL 19    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043292 07/16/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0058591        061919    31000   423     5840    69100          124.97 

78043293 07/16/2019  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0058632        7353      39000   314     4316    64991          344.85 

78043294 07/16/2019  A00099735Burch, Kelsey                  I0058633        JUN 19    39000   314     5710    64991           54.00 

78043295 07/16/2019  A00303443CampusLogic, Inc.              I0058606        2018-128  12569   353     5641    64600       48,000.00 

                                                                                       12569   353     5641    64600            0.00 

78043296 07/16/2019  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               I0058620        JUN 19    39000   314     5710    64991           20.24 

78043297 07/16/2019  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0058615        307-1     11000   352     5750    69611          300.00 

78043298 07/16/2019  A00200181City of Taft                   I0058626        06.01.19  12560   223     5850    09565           53.99 

78043299 07/16/2019  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0058593        060819    11000   431     5850    65500            0.62 

78043300 07/16/2019  A00200219CSMI                           I0058617        129524    11000   352     4310    69619          250.00 

78043301 07/16/2019  A00306586CSSO Association, Inc.         I0058614        1161      11000   301     5210    64500          300.00 

78043302 07/16/2019  A00087736Davis, Jeanette M.             I0058623        061819    39000   314     5980    64991           46.00 

78043303 07/16/2019  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0058600        SP006579  11000   306     4310    49306          975.00 

                                                             I0058602        SP200645  11000   306     4310    49306        1,695.00 

78043304 07/16/2019  A00200315Ferguson, Bruce E.             I0058576        06/24/19  11000   352     5710    69619        1,061.62 

78043305 07/16/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0058581        77000722  11000   431     5840    65700        1,010.98 

78043306 07/16/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0058582        79000628  11000   431     5840    65700          776.11 

78043307 07/16/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0058588        13580522  31000   423     5840    69100           52.06 

78043308 07/16/2019  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0058583        6340337   11000   431     5840    65100          189.29 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,531.51 

78043309 07/16/2019  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0058625        3750      33528   310     5632    69200          112.00 

                                                             I0058629        3760      33528   310     5632    69200          472.50 

78043310 07/16/2019  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0058631        090919    12000   319     5970    63200        2,500.00 

78043311 07/16/2019  A00201354Leonzo, Hector R.              I0058597        33418785  11999   000     7412    73900          901.20 

78043312 07/16/2019  A00057406Lopez, Michelle D.             I0058574        200       12639   301     5510    64900        1,815.88 

78043313 07/16/2019  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0058601        V1905000  11000   306     4310    49306          724.37 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043314 07/16/2019  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0058612        160-TILG  39000   314     5740    64991        4,041.17 

78043315 07/16/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0058584        070219    11000   431     5830    65700       24,328.37 

78043316 07/16/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0058590        06/14/19  31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 

                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100          775.62 

78043317 07/16/2019  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0058592        BB710085  12000   353     4310    64600        1,622.08 

78043317 07/16/2019  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0058607        BB710078  12551   353     4310    64600       12,890.52 

                                                                                       12000   353     4310    64600          112.28 

78043318 07/16/2019  A00309422QSR International Americas I   I0058599        INVQUS-0  12653   301     5642    63900       11,849.00 

78043319 07/16/2019  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0058575        JUN 19    11000   223     5710    60103           43.73 

78043320 07/16/2019  A00201036Russell, Harold                I0058608        052019    11000   358     4310    62100          177.41 

78043321 07/16/2019  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0058624        551       11000   223     5890    60103           80.00 

78043322 07/16/2019  A00241620Sanchez, Morgan E.             I0058611        062819    12000   303     5710    64300           30.00 

                                                                                       12000   303     4410    64300          107.05 

78043323 07/16/2019  A00200471SARS Software Products, Inc.   I0058605        INV-0004  12000   319     5641    63200        5,000.00 

78043324 07/16/2019  A00265948Satouf, Alaa D.                I0058613        070119    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 

78043325 07/16/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0058589        060719    31000   423     4321    69100           23.05 

78043326 07/16/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0058604        051619    11000   306     4310    49306           17.74 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306           36.54 

78043327 07/16/2019  A00200396Spurr                          I0058580        99465     11000   431     5820    65700        1,721.55 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          302.19 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          165.32 

78043328 07/16/2019  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0058586        R-001131  31000   423     5880    69100          118.68 

78043329 07/16/2019  A00200407Student Insurance              I0058598        1154      11000   401     5340    67702       54,863.00 

78043330 07/16/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0058619        17913731  32000   422     4410    69400        3,547.33 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          838.50 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,318.60 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

                                                             I0058630        17988278  33429   310     4410    69200        1,792.95 

78043331 07/16/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0058618        3215      11000   352     5940    69610           22.94 

78043332 07/16/2019  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0058578        070119    35819   357     5890    69700          800.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          888.82 

                                                             I0058579        07/01/19  35827   357     5890    69700        1,035.09 

78043333 07/16/2019  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0058628        408251    11007   431     6211    70990           18.75 

78043334 07/16/2019  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0058627        4923645   33429   310     4410    69200        2,449.38 

78043335 07/16/2019  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0058595        JUL 19    11000   412     3350    59100       22,515.56 

78043336 07/16/2019  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0058634        061419    39000   312     5710    64991          378.65 

78043337 07/16/2019  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0058577        80207651  31000   423     4321    69100           94.40 

                                                             I0058616        80254440  11000   352     4310    69610           24.64 

                                                             I0058622        80254442  12560   223     4311    09565          502.04 

78043338 07/16/2019  A00200378WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca   I0058596        3176      11000   101     5970    66004          500.00 

78043339 07/16/2019  A00272268Woodall, Natalie E.            I0058585        062819    12000   303     5710    64300           30.00 

78043340 07/16/2019  A00300143Wootten, Laurie A.             I0058635        JUN 19    39000   314     5710    64991           26.80 

78043341 07/18/2019  A00292392Batra, Keshav                  S0047654                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043342 07/18/2019  A00292786Beas, Cari L.                  S0047655                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043343 07/18/2019  A00292393Buckner, Solomon               S0047656                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043344 07/18/2019  A00291807Carrasco, Christopher J.       S0047657                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043345 07/18/2019  A00301221Estelle, Alex                  S0047658                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043346 07/18/2019  A00309965Ewing, Weston M.               S0047659                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78043347 07/18/2019  A00292728Floyd, Sarah M.                S0047660                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78043348 07/18/2019  A00292395Gibbons, Trevor                S0047661                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043349 07/18/2019  A00282209Green, Sarah D.                S0047662                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78043350 07/18/2019  A00292397Gundry, Zachariah              S0047663                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043351 07/18/2019  A00278571Hassett, Shawnna M.            S0047664                  11000           9526                   200.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043352 07/18/2019  A00292396Jackson, Aaron M.              S0047635                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043353 07/18/2019  A00270522Parro, Dustin C.               S0047636                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043354 07/18/2019  A00292784Parzyck, Michael D.            S0047637                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043355 07/18/2019  A00287763Payne, Kyle C.                 S0047638                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043356 07/18/2019  A00292758Ramirez, Paulina               S0047639                  11000           9526                   245.00 

78043357 07/18/2019  A00302190Rodriguez-Cook, Allie M.       S0047640                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043358 07/18/2019  A00301231Ruiz, Nicholas                 S0047641                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043359 07/18/2019  A00292807Russell, Gavin                 S0047642                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043360 07/18/2019  A00292761Sachs, Gabrielle               S0047643                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043361 07/18/2019  A00292809Seaborne, Janet                S0047644                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043362 07/18/2019  A00292763Searle, Katherine              S0047645                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043363 07/18/2019  A00292764Serrano, Joseph                S0047646                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043364 07/18/2019  A00296419Solomon, Felicia M.            S0047647                  11000           9526                 2,072.00 

78043365 07/18/2019  A00054494Swanson, Jennifer              S0047648                  11000           9526                13,941.00 

78043366 07/18/2019  A00292810Torres, Danielle               S0047649                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043367 07/18/2019  A00294043Vadnais, Victoria M.           S0047650                  11000           9526                14,700.00 

78043368 07/18/2019  A00292765Vandenburg, Samantha           S0047651                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043369 07/18/2019  A00292951Walker, Jonathan               S0047652                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043370 07/18/2019  A00292766Whitten, Caleb                 S0047653                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78043371 07/25/2019  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0058682        14065     11000   431     4312    65500          257.94 

78043372 07/25/2019  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0058646        17769006  33429   310     4410    69200           74.98 

78043373 07/25/2019  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0058705        53861     11000   431     5641    65100          635.00 

78043374 07/25/2019           Cancelled Check 

78043375 07/25/2019  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0058637        071119    11000   358     5510    62100        2,200.00 

                                                             I0058659        071619    11000   358     5510    62100          300.00 

78043376 07/25/2019  A00200052AP Architects                  I0058639        11574     42350   000     5510    71003        9,778.75 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043377 07/25/2019  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0058654        061819    39000   314     5840    64991          200.39 

78043378 07/25/2019  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0058708        JUN.  19  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78043379 07/25/2019  A00292250Banks Pest Control             I0058685        715105    11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 

78043380 07/25/2019  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0058636        AUG 19    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78043381 07/25/2019  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0058643        AUG 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78043382 07/25/2019  A00200105Brandco                        I0058694        21782     11000   431     4320    65100           11.15 

78043383 07/25/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0058667        06378770  12560   223     5645    09565          309.93 

78043384 07/25/2019  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0058690        7352      11000   432     4316    67703          579.04 

78043385 07/25/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0058700        518183    11000   207     5641    08351          122.64 

78043386 07/25/2019  A00200181City of Taft                   I0058653        080119    11000   431     5850    65700        6,352.23 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500          129.64 

78043387 07/25/2019  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0058672        605SJ729  11008   431     6120    69609        2,119.68 

78043388 07/25/2019  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0058693        602160    11000   432     4310    67703            8.88 

78043389 07/25/2019  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0058671        660:3236  32000   422     5850    69400           50.00 

78043390 07/25/2019  A00202007Department of General Servic   I0058673        0311428   11008   431     5510    69609          186.59 

                                                             I0058674        0311427   11007   431     5510    65100          906.30 

78043391 07/25/2019  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0058641        AUG 19    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 

78043392 07/25/2019  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0058670        69185892  32000   422     4410    69400          449.62 

78043393 07/25/2019  A00293034Foster, Brittany A.            I0058701        78039168  11999   000     7412    73900          125.00 

78043394 07/25/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0058651        57340710  11000   431     5840    65700           44.49 

78043395 07/25/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0058652        57030707  11000   431     5840    65700          139.78 

78043396 07/25/2019  A00307514Great River Learning           I0058644        5304339   31000   423     4110    69100        5,922.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          155.65 

78043397 07/25/2019  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0058661        070819    12642   223     5710    68900        1,881.33 

78043398 07/25/2019  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0058675        65304171  11008   301     6412    67701        1,490.48 

78043399 07/25/2019  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0058698        3745      11000   431     5632    65100        2,362.50 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

78043400 07/25/2019  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0058655        JUL 19    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78043401 07/25/2019  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0058647        29670     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 

                                                             I0058648        29790     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 

78043402 07/25/2019  A00200722Knight's  Services, Inc.       I0058706        00000093  42350   000     5510    71002          394.38 

78043403 07/25/2019  A00310807Koerner, Rochelle              I0058679        100       12639   301     5510    64900          423.78 

78043404 07/25/2019  A00292136McCallum, James L.             I0058656        33418677  11999   000     7412    73900          420.00 

78043405 07/25/2019  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0058683        722259    11008   431     6120    69609       10,341.44 

78043406 07/25/2019  A00044001Morris, Kelly A.               I0058678        100       12639   301     5510    64900          141.26 

78043407 07/25/2019  A00309640Murillo, Lilia                 I0058680        301       12639   301     5510    64900          423.78 

78043408 07/25/2019  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0058696        SJB05744  11000   431     5641    65100          634.65 

78043409 07/25/2019  A00309724Padre Associates, Inc.         I0058684        2019-105  11007   431     6211    70990        1,125.00 

78043410 07/25/2019  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0058668        39718711  32000   422     4410    69400          830.37 

78043411 07/25/2019  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0058658        BB710075  12000   303     4310    64300          408.01 

                                                                                       12000   303     4310    64300          193.34 

78043412 07/25/2019  A00205819Proquest LLC                   I0058662        70570657  12477   203     5642    61200        5,868.80 

78043413 07/25/2019  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0058689        062319    42350   000     5430    71003        7,147.65 

78043414 07/25/2019  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0058664        2541679   11000   207     5641    49999           58.56 

78043415 07/25/2019  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0058645        43770513  31000   423     4115    69100          443.74 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           44.99 

                                                                                       31000   423     4321    69100          144.10 

                                                                                       31000   423     5910    69100            5.29 

78043416 07/25/2019  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0058697        815       11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 

                                                             I0058699        796       11000   432     5632    67703          175.00 

78043417 07/25/2019  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0058681        127668    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78043418 07/25/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0058704        062719    11000   301     5810    64500          125.00 

78043419 07/25/2019  A00200794State Board of Equalization    I0058660        063019    11000   000     5915    00000        1,011.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5915    69100       51,594.00 

                                                                                       32000   000     5915    00000        3,432.00 

78043420 07/25/2019  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0058688        33120     12569   353     5510    64600        5,169.19 

78043421 07/25/2019  A00024451Sutherland, Tammy M.           I0058665        301       12639   301     5510    64900          423.78 

78043422 07/25/2019  A00200423Taft City School District      I0058695        19-160    11000   432     4312    67703          141.69 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          335.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           12.50 

78043423 07/25/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0058676        8988      11000   302     4110    63100        1,297.61 

78043424 07/25/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0058687        3448      11000   353     4310    64600           53.55 

78043425 07/25/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0058703        9508      12427   210     5990    69200        1,258.94 

78043426 07/25/2019  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0058691        410504    11000   431     4310    65100          178.33 

                                                             I0058707        409241    11000   431     4310    65100          312.52 

78043427 07/25/2019  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0058669        4658562   32000   422     4410    69400        1,579.17 

78043428 07/25/2019  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0058657        AUG 19    11000   412     3350    59100       23,064.72 

78043429 07/25/2019  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0058692        68798119  11000   431     4312    65100          101.47 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

78043430 07/25/2019  A00200348Ware, Thomas B.                I0058702        060419    11000   202     5940    60100           89.30 

78043431 07/25/2019  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0058640        AUG 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78043432 07/25/2019  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0058649        060819    39000   312     5710    64991          313.48 

                                                             I0058650        062119    39000   312     5710    64991          456.04 

78043433 07/25/2019  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0058638        051619    12560   223     5810    09565          165.70 

78043434 07/25/2019  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0058663        80259263  11000   352     4310    69610           24.20 

                                                             I0058666        10895300  12643   223     4311    09565        1,222.79 

78043435 07/25/2019  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0058642        AUG 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78043436 07/25/2019  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0058677        34-20677  11000   301     4310    64500          173.05 

                                                                                                                      ============== 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-July-19 through 31-July-19 FY 19-20 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           538,940.59 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
ABAUER         07/08/2019 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0051648    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $13,004.18   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,004.18 

 

AOMEGA         07/02/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051769    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $296.79     

               07/11/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051931    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $151.36     

                          A00258879  School Outfitters            P0051926    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,359.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051997    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $139.21     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051996    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $64.81     

               07/15/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052033    03/29/2019 05/20/2019          $11,994.00     

               07/16/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052035    07/15/2019 07/15/2019          $12,863.57   

                                                                  P0052037    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $750.00     

               07/22/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052073    07/17/2019 07/17/2019              $42.84     

                          A00102251  Adriano, Christi Lynn.       P0052075    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $922.66     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,584.24 

ASALAZAR       07/24/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052120    07/23/2019 07/23/2019             $328.06     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $328.06 

DDURAN         07/01/2019 A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0051697    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $51.62   

               07/03/2019 A00243211  Quicksilver Software, Inc.   P0051663    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,250.00   

                          A00286934  GeoGebra GmbH                P0051702    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $438.00   

               07/08/2019 A00259625  Lopez, Norberto              P0051858    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $525.60     

                          A00200348  Ware, Thomas B.              P0051873    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $89.30   

               07/09/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051941    07/09/2019 07/09/2019              $26.26     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051932    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $1,000.00     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0051910    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,705.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051930    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $1,258.94   

               07/11/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051940    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $106.53     

               07/22/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052065    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $124.23     

                          A00201575  Vohnout, Danielle E.         P0052101    07/22/2019 07/22/2019              $17.64     

                          A00228501  Camacho, Valerie D.          P0051970    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $150.72     

                          A00247150  Andrade, Mirtha              P0051969    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $150.72     

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0052079    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $120.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052012    07/11/2019 07/11/2019              $79.23     

                          A00205962  Cibrian, Tiana Isabel.       P0051971    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $200.96     

                          A00239676  Montero, Luz Elena.          P0051987    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $75.36     

                          A00286770  Crandall, Zoe Kelly.         P0051973    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $251.20     

                          A00294298  Jimenez, Judy Mildred Tammy. P0051986    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $150.72     

                          A00304817  Perez, Marisol               P0051990    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $75.36     

                          A00067004  Furman, Cynthia A.           P0051981    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $80.82     

                          A00201884  Vestal, Jamie L.             P0051994    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $75.36     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00202052  Rivera, Jessica              P0051992    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $301.44     

                          A00202373  Phillips, Sheri F.           P0051991    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $175.84     

                          A00252958  Fowler, Breanne Lenee.       P0051976    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $226.08     

                          A00284038  Davis, Susan Dawn.           P0051975    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $401.92     

                          A00289796  Sparling, Alexis Ann.        P0051993    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $452.16     

                          A00299633  Gall, Amelia Shawn.          P0051983    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $301.44     

                          A00292879  Cruz, Michelle               P0051974    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $75.36     

                          A00200673  IBM                          P0052072    07/17/2019 07/17/2019          $12,065.90     

                          A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0052105    07/22/2019 07/22/2019           $1,414.49     

               07/23/2019 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0052111    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $1,720.90     

               07/24/2019 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0052138    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $1,282.53     

               07/25/2019 A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0052144    07/25/2019 07/25/2019           $5,000.00     

                          A00202272  VWR International            P0052143    07/25/2019 07/25/2019           $5,000.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,421.63 

DHICKS         07/03/2019 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0051774    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $980.25   

               07/09/2019 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0051897    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $9,169.13   

               07/11/2019 A00285810  National Emergency Number As P0051778    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $255.00   

                          A00200139  Card Integrators             P0051909    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $2,384.00   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0051907    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $4,212.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051920    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,700.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051904    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $13.51   

                          A00200995  Educause                     P0051903    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $77.00   

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0051905    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $2,930.00     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0051914    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $480.00   

                          A00284647  CCS Disaster Recovery Servic P0051908    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $3,420.00   

                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0051900    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $640.44   

                                                                  P0051919    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $7,725.00     

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0051922    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051942    07/09/2019 07/09/2019              $93.53   

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0051923    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $691.95   

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0051951    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $127.50   

               07/15/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052021    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $207.35   

               07/22/2019 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0052092    07/18/2019 07/18/2019              $70.00     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052008    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $180.09     

                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0052040    07/15/2019 07/15/2019          $17,403.65     

                          A00259088  GT Software Inc.             P0052038    07/15/2019 07/15/2019           $2,376.00     

                          A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0052039    07/15/2019 07/15/2019          $10,830.65     

                          A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0052085    07/17/2019 07/17/2019          $15,617.14     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0052077    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $250.00     

                          A00302122  TeamViewer BmbH              P0052076    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $294.00     

               07/23/2019 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0052114    07/23/2019 07/23/2019             $251.12     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               07/25/2019 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0052158    07/25/2019 07/25/2019           $1,183.68     

               07/29/2019 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0052187    07/29/2019 07/29/2019           $1,313.05     

               07/30/2019 A00200134  Canon Financial Services, In P0052207    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $980.25     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $87,356.29 

DRIOS          07/01/2019 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0051750    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $476.04     

               07/02/2019 A00082776  Carty, Ramona M.             P0051732    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $20.24   

                          A00087736  Davis, Jeanette M.           P0051734    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $46.00   

                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0051733    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $100.00   

                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0051735    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $344.85   

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0051736    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $68.10     

                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0051662    06/26/2019 07/01/2019           $5,000.00   

                          A00300143  Wootten, Laurie A.           P0051721    06/28/2019 07/01/2019              $27.28   

                                                                  P0051737    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $21.46     

                          A00099735  Burch, Kelsey                P0051738    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $35.96   

                                                                  P0051744    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0051740    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $500.00     

                                                                  P0051748    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $333.48   

                                                                  P0051749    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $378.65   

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0051742    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $100.00     

                          A00075823  Binkley, Everett L.          P0051823    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $19,206.00     

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0051812    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $400.00     

                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0051822    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,200.00     

                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0051824    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $7,000.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0051825    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $3,000.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051829    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $2,500.00     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0051828    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $200.00     

                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0051821    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $3,500.00     

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0051827    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00265229  DK&M Property                P0051826    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $37,268.00     

                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0051814    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $2,500.00     

                          A00073955  White, Brian L.              P0051836    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $15,400.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0051831    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $3,500.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051830    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $800.00     

                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0051835    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $600.00     

                          A00271491  Watkins, Sherrie D.          P0051834    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $14,410.00     

               07/11/2019 A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0051867    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $5,000.00   

                          A00300143  Wootten, Laurie A.           P0051870    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $27.28   

                          A00087736  Davis, Jeanette M.           P0051913    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00100707  Weatherman, Heather E.       P0051911    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200374  Patterson, Paula R.          P0051915    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200476  Schryver, Lee R.             P0051918    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00201586  Dodson, John                 P0051916    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00297328  Jenkins, Nicole Evelyn.      P0051921    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $50.00     

                          A00050381  Powell, Cindi Lou.           P0051924    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0051937    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $476.04   

                          A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0051929    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00206044  Owens, Warren Roscoe.        P0051928    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $100.00     

                          A00242395  Salazar, Jessica             P0051936    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $100.00     

                          A00243171  Lewis, Donna Gay.            P0051934    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $100.00     

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0051933    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $124.87   

                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0051925    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $50.00     

                          A00082776  Carty, Ramona M.             P0051948    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0051961    07/10/2019 07/10/2019           $3,000.00     

               07/22/2019 A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0052026    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $100.00     

                          A00246612  Mora, Karina                 P0052027    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $100.00     

                          A00055076  Rios, Debra                  P0052022    07/15/2019 07/15/2019              $50.00     

                          A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0052023    07/15/2019 07/15/2019              $50.00     

                          A00200990  Reich, Tristina R.           P0052024    07/15/2019 07/15/2019              $50.00     

                          A00300143  Wootten, Laurie A.           P0052025    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $100.00     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0052058    07/16/2019 07/16/2019              $24.15   

                          A00203145  Ramirez, Perla               P0052083    07/17/2019 07/17/2019              $50.00     

                          A00267401  Hernandez, Stephanie         P0052082    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $100.00     

                          A00311472  HIRE Committee of Kern Count P0052080    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $105.00     

               07/23/2019 A00302302  Clean Stride                 P0052093    07/18/2019 07/18/2019           $3,591.00     

               07/25/2019 A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0052103    07/22/2019 07/22/2019             $250.00     

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0052095    07/22/2019 07/22/2019              $70.97     

                                                                  P0052097    07/22/2019 07/22/2019              $70.97     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $135,576.34 

DVOHNOUT       07/01/2019 A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0051725    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $80.44     

               07/29/2019 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0052181    07/29/2019 07/29/2019           $2,251.55     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,331.99 

GDUNHAM        07/08/2019 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0051857    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,579.17   

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0051859    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $449.62   

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0051856    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $830.37   

                          A00200225  Darling International (Fresn P0051860    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $50.00   

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0051861    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $5,704.97     

               07/16/2019 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0052046    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $410.77   

               07/18/2019 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0052068    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $994.52   

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0052069    07/17/2019 07/17/2019              $81.53     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0052074    07/17/2019 07/17/2019           $4,110.09     

               07/24/2019 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0052126    07/24/2019 07/24/2019             $455.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               07/29/2019 A00209980  County of Kern               P0052169    07/29/2019 07/29/2019             $771.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,437.04 

HCASH          07/08/2019 A00072599  Bledsoe, Adam Wesley.        P0051880    07/03/2019 07/09/2019           $1,382.05   

               07/22/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052030    07/15/2019 07/29/2019             $621.29     

                                                                  P0052031    07/15/2019 07/29/2019             $122.17     

                          A00200198  Community College League of  P0051947    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $9,022.65     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,148.16 

JEDMAISTON     07/09/2019 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0051761    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $300.00   

                          A00200219  CSMI                         P0051759    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $250.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051797    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $386.06     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051764    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $22.94   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051753    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $24.64   

               07/17/2019 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0052063    07/17/2019 07/17/2019           $7,000.00     

                                                                  P0052064    07/17/2019 07/17/2019           $4,998.00     

               07/22/2019 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0051958    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $122.64   

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0051959    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $58.56   

               07/23/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052124    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $3,882.44     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051960    07/10/2019 07/10/2019              $24.20   

               07/25/2019 A00311532  Sway Medical                 P0052149    07/25/2019 07/25/2019             $650.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,719.48 

JGARRETT       07/10/2019 A00200029  ACT Asset Program            P0051656    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $32.00   

                          A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0051661    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $975.00   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051657    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $72.05   

                          A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0051654    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $724.37   

                          A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0051655    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,695.00   

               07/23/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051999    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $134.05     

               07/29/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052096    07/22/2019 07/22/2019              $90.14     

                                                                  P0052178    07/29/2019 07/29/2019              $70.64     

               07/30/2019 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0052167    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $905.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052209    07/30/2019 07/30/2019              $36.58     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,734.83 

JMADDING       07/01/2019 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0051723    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $444.02   

                          A00282661  Madding, Justin              P0051696    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $92.56   

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0051703    06/27/2019 07/01/2019              $97.83   

               07/03/2019 A00200043  American Express             P0051789    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $4,063.56   

                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0051784    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,575.00   

               07/08/2019 A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0051700    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $19,475.00     

                          A00225369  Control Fire Protection, Inc P0051701    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $600.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0051704    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $8,478.73     

                          A00202007  Department of General Servic P0051785    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $186.59   

                                                                  P0051786    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $906.30   

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0051767    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $7,147.65   

                          A00282661  Madding, Justin              P0051844    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $1,200.00     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0051795    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $776.11   

                                                                  P0051794    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,010.98   

                          A00289579  BTS Bioengineering Corp      P0051652    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $6,500.00     

                          A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0051855    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $279.40     

                          A00279084  Watts, Cliff Holloway.       P0051845    07/03/2019 07/03/2019             $218.00     

                          A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0051846    07/03/2019 07/03/2019             $200.00     

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0051699    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $2,189.06   

                          A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0051741    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,622.08   

               07/09/2019 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0051882    07/08/2019 07/08/2019          $24,328.37   

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0051891    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $46.37   

               07/10/2019 A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0051943    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $1,720.80   

               07/11/2019 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0051783    07/02/2019 07/02/2019              $97.83   

               07/15/2019 A00293034  Foster, Brittany Alyn.       P0051978    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $125.00   

               07/16/2019 A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0051977    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $10,750.00     

                          A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0051967    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $11,442.00     

                          A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0051963    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $20,000.00     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0051979    07/10/2019 07/10/2019           $9,000.00     

                                                                  P0051980    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $10,500.00     

                                                                  P0051982    07/10/2019 07/10/2019             $600.00     

                                                                  P0051984    07/10/2019 07/10/2019           $1,665.00     

                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0052000    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $9,778.75   

                          A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0051998    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $1,110.64   

                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0052045    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $1,200.00     

                          A00259525  Ocampo, Ricci Lynae.         P0052029    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $598.00   

               07/22/2019 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0051962    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $40,350.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0051985    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $27,700.00     

                          A00200360  Westec                       P0051988    07/10/2019 07/10/2019       $1,075,725.00     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0051989    07/10/2019 07/10/2019         $528,000.00     

                          A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0051964    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $65,520.00     

               07/23/2019 A00200396  Spurr                        P0051965    07/10/2019 07/10/2019          $35,500.00     

               07/24/2019 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0052090    07/18/2019 07/18/2019             $404.00     

                                                                  P0052112    07/23/2019 07/23/2019             $687.50     

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0052119    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $2,232.48     

               07/29/2019 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0052089    07/18/2019 07/18/2019             $349.02     

                                                                  P0052118    07/23/2019 07/23/2019             $239.22     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0052115    07/23/2019 07/23/2019          $25,048.78     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0052099    07/22/2019 07/22/2019              $72.22     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,961,853.85 

JROTHGEB       07/01/2019 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0051730    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $965.25     

               07/02/2019 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0051818    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $626.40     

                                                                  P0051768    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $42.31     

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0051766    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $80.00   

               07/03/2019 A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0051770    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,889.90   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051731    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,222.79   

               07/08/2019 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0051816    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $4,000.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0051801    07/02/2019 07/02/2019              $53.99   

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0051780    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $165.70   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051777    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $502.04   

                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0051775    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $200.00   

                                                                  P0051776    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $200.00   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051779    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $81.48     

                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0051815    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $660.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051809    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $486.20   

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0051817    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $5,500.00     

                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0051820    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $240.00   

               07/09/2019 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0051927    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $156.01   

                          A00272600  Beard Family Trust           P0051813    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $14,000.00     

               07/15/2019 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0051898    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $309.93   

               07/22/2019 A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0052005    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $200.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0052004    07/11/2019 07/11/2019              $97.70     

               07/24/2019 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0052036    07/15/2019 07/15/2019              $55.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0052061    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $300.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052006    07/11/2019 07/11/2019              $16.55     

               07/25/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052062    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $1,400.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,451.25 

KEHELMS        07/01/2019 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0051757    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,100.00     

               07/08/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051756    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $740.00     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0051754    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $9,100.00     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0051760    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,100.00     

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0051763    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0051758    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $600.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0051869    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $94.40   

               07/16/2019 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0051872    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $638.12   

                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0052015    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $6,077.65   

                          A00258703  College House                P0052053    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $3,365.95     

                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0052050    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $841.40     

               07/22/2019 A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0052094    07/21/2019 07/21/2019             $991.48     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00271503  Wolters Kluwer Health        P0052100    07/22/2019 07/22/2019           $3,328.66      

                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0052032    07/15/2019 07/15/2019          $60,000.00     

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0052098    07/22/2019 07/22/2019          $46,243.07     

               07/23/2019 A00258703  College House                P0052104    07/22/2019 07/22/2019           $1,618.67     

               07/29/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052135    07/24/2019 07/24/2019             $241.88     

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0052134    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $1,321.79     

                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0052136    07/24/2019 07/24/2019             $701.45     

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0052132    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $5,010.52     

                                                                  P0052133    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $4,419.19     

                          A00287925  Barron's Educational Series, P0052131    07/24/2019 07/24/2019             $277.10     

                          A00304224  Itasca Books                 P0052137    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $2,347.87     

               07/30/2019 A00200042  American Dental Association  P0052191    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $646.50     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0052201    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $675.00     

                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0052202    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $165.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052203    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $441.60     

                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0052197    07/30/2019 07/30/2019           $2,092.31     

                          A00200639  Hachette Book Group USA      P0052189    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $355.81     

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0052204    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $776.64     

                          A00258703  College House                P0052195    07/30/2019 07/30/2019           $3,383.90     

                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0052200    07/30/2019 07/30/2019           $6,092.15     

                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0052188    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $601.60     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $166,889.71 

KHELMS         07/02/2019 A00256341  Terminix                     P0051790    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $435.00     

               07/08/2019 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0051793    07/02/2019 07/02/2019              $18.75   

               07/11/2019 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0051791    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $472.50   

                                                                  P0051833    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $112.00   

                          A00200080  Barajas, Alma R.             P0051799    07/02/2019 07/02/2019              $40.60     

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0051796    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $2,449.38   

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0051798    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,792.95   

                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0051792    07/02/2019 07/02/2019              $93.19   

               07/22/2019 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0052052    07/16/2019 07/16/2019              $15.64   

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0052048    07/16/2019 07/16/2019          $61,500.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0052051    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0052047    07/16/2019 07/16/2019          $75,500.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052054    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $142.30     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0052056    07/16/2019 07/16/2019              $78.75   

                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0052049    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $4,000.00     

               07/25/2019 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0052055    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $437.39   

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0052057    07/16/2019 07/16/2019             $435.00   

                                                                  P0052071    07/17/2019 07/17/2019           $5,220.00     

               07/30/2019 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0052196    07/30/2019 07/30/2019           $1,360.59     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $156,104.04 

MBLANCO        07/03/2019 A00302532  Martinez, Windy              P0051691    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,079.92     

                          A00005711  Heber, Emily Louise.         P0051709    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,736.46     

                          A00057406  Lopez, Michelle D.           P0051710    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,815.88   

                          A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0051715    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,812.04     

                          A00078719  Popejoy, Debra L.            P0051714    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,646.16   

                          A00045424  Hamblin, Sarah L.            P0051708    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,646.16   

                          A00309637  Fitzsimmons, Mark            P0051707    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,622.05   

                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0051711    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,643.74   

                          A00309641  Pendergrass, Angela          P0051713    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,790.88   

                          A00309646  Finn, Mary Alice             P0051706    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,804.11   

                          A00309647  Alvarez, Maria               P0051705    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,649.26   

               07/08/2019 A00309422  QSR International Americas I P0051716    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $11,849.00   

                          A00024451  Sutherland, Tammy M.         P0051883    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $423.78   

                          A00044001  Morris, Kelly A.             P0051806    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $141.26   

                          A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0051717    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $173.05   

                          A00200437  Anderson, Amber Denise.      P0051782    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $10,000.00     

                          A00200471  SARS Software Products, Inc. P0051719    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $5,000.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051802    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,297.61   

                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0051718    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $165.66     

                          A00201036  Russell, Harold              P0051694    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $177.41   

                          A00306586  CSSO Association, Inc.       P0051808    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $300.00   

                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0051884    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $423.78   

                          A00310807  Koerner, Rochelle            P0051807    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $423.78   

               07/09/2019 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0051676    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $192.00   

                                                                  P0051685    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $290.00   

                                                                  P0051693    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $120.00   

                          A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0051843    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $1,042.18   

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0051842    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $2,500.00   

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0051866    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,490.48   

               07/10/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051950    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $125.00   

                                                                  P0051949    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $1,700.00     

                          A00302722  Time Warner Cable            P0051954    07/09/2019 07/09/2019          $12,500.00     

                                                                  P0051956    07/09/2019 07/09/2019          $20,400.00     

               07/11/2019 A00200407  Student Insurance            P0051720    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $54,863.00   

               07/15/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0051917    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $103.34     

               07/16/2019 A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0052009    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $2,522.00     

               07/23/2019 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0052109    07/22/2019 07/22/2019             $946.67     

                          A00200996  CCCEOPSA                     P0052110    07/22/2019 07/22/2019             $620.00     

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0052078    07/17/2019 07/17/2019           $2,700.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $150,736.66 

MSANCHEZ       07/08/2019 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0051765    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $137.05   

                          A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0051712    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $601.35   

                          A00265948  Satouf, Alaa Dewa.           P0051743    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $85.00   

                          A00272268  Woodall, Natalie Elise.      P0051751    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $30.00   

               07/23/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052059    07/16/2019 06/30/2020           $3,350.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,203.40 

MTOFTE         07/08/2019 A00205819  Proquest LLC                 P0051788    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $5,868.80   

                          A00202804  Gale                         P0051787    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $299.32   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,168.12 

MWHITE         07/08/2019 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0051666    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $312.53   

                          A00202968  San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.  P0051669    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,175.00   

                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0051667    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $10,341.44   

                          A00309724  Padre Associates, Inc.       P0051668    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,125.00   

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0051672    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $257.94   

                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0051689    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $455.00   

                          A00200105  Brandco                      P0051670    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $11.15   

                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0051688    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $579.04   

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0051684    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $489.19   

                          A00200722  Knight's Services, Inc.      P0051695    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $394.38   

                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0051698    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $315.83   

                          A00202440  Ron's Mobile Home Service In P0051677    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0051678    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $2,474.50   

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0051674    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $175.00   

                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0051683    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $634.65   

                          A00292250  Banks Pest Control           P0051673    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $165.00   

                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0051681    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $510.15   

                          A00309724  Padre Associates, Inc.       P0051692    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $1,125.00   

                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0051747    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0051739    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $650.00   

                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0051746    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $800.00     

                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0051839    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $2,400.00     

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0051840    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $6,000.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0051853    07/03/2019 07/03/2019             $178.33   

                          A00200722  Knight's Services, Inc.      P0051854    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,000.00     

                          A00238497  All-Tech Electronic Systems, P0051852    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $2,750.00   

               07/09/2019 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0051864    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $6,000.00     

                          A00200105  Brandco                      P0051874    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $150.00     

                          A00292250  Banks Pest Control           P0051868    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0051863    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $71.70   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0051875    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $6,000.00     

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0051876    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,000.00     

                          A00280761  County of Kern Public Works  P0051877    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051887    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0051886    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $7,000.00     

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0051881    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $6,000.00     

                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0051888    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $3,000.00     

                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0051885    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $5,000.00     

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0051893    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0051894    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $3,000.00     

                          A00200421  Tacony Corporation           P0051892    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0051899    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,500.00     

                          A00202968  San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.  P0051889    07/08/2019 07/08/2019          $14,000.00     

                          A00308239  WEX Inc.                     P0051890    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $1,000.00     

                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0051901    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $2,000.00     

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0051902    07/08/2019 07/08/2019           $5,000.00     

               07/10/2019 A00200105  Brandco                      P0051939    07/09/2019 07/09/2019              $11.15   

                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0051944    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $225.51   

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0051945    07/09/2019 07/09/2019              $82.84   

                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0051946    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $170.38   

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0051935    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $8,478.73   

                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0051906    07/08/2019 07/08/2019          $10,000.00     

                          A00309724  Padre Associates, Inc.       P0051938    07/09/2019 07/09/2019           $3,740.00   

                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0051957    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $315.83     

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0051955    07/09/2019 07/09/2019             $500.00     

               07/11/2019 A00269058  Aramark Uniform Services     P0051745    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $6,850.00     

                                                                  P0051675    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $267.42   

               07/15/2019 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0051895    07/08/2019 07/08/2019          $20,000.00     

               07/16/2019 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0052001    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $308.92   

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0052010    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $5,352.75   

                          A00269611  A-C Electric Company         P0052044    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $4,093.00     

               07/24/2019 A00238497  All-Tech Electronic Systems, P0052086    07/18/2019 07/18/2019           $5,286.00     

               07/29/2019 A00202440  Ron's Mobile Home Service In P0052087    07/18/2019 07/18/2019          $23,400.00     

                          A00295928  Mike's Fencing, Inc.         P0052130    07/24/2019 07/24/2019          $23,840.00     

               07/30/2019 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0052194    07/30/2019 07/30/2019             $455.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $220,418.36 

NFIGUEROA      07/03/2019 A00252942  TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac P0051810    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $600.00   

                          A00022713  Tam, Stephanie L.            P0051811    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $735.61   

                          A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0051837    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $747.80   

               07/08/2019 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0051847    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $1,615.39     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051851    07/03/2019 07/03/2019           $1,287.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 12 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               07/09/2019 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0051838    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,398.00     

               07/11/2019 A00200794  State Board of Equalization  P0051850    07/03/2019 07/03/2019          $80,000.00   

               07/15/2019 A00201354  Leonzo, Hector R.            P0051871    07/08/2019 07/08/2019             $901.20   

               07/16/2019 A00201137  Adema, Lisa P.               P0052042    07/16/2019 07/16/2019              $26.28     

                          A00292136  McCallum, James Lachlan.     P0052034    07/15/2019 07/15/2019             $420.00   

               07/22/2019 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0052081    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $798.00     

                          A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0052041    07/16/2019 07/16/2019          $62,690.00     

               07/25/2019 A00205963  Valencia, Leovi Marisol.     P0052140    07/24/2019 07/24/2019              $55.19     

               07/29/2019 A00008647  Johnson, Kathleen L.         P0052153    07/25/2019 07/25/2019              $53.76     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $151,328.23 

RWELBORN       07/08/2019 A00303443  CampusLogic, Inc.            P0051650    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $48,000.00     

               07/09/2019 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0051912    06/29/2019 06/29/2019           $5,169.19     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0051896    07/08/2019 07/08/2019              $53.55   

               07/16/2019 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0051641    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $5,169.19                                                                                                       

               07/23/2019 A00202074  Westin Hotels and Resorts    P0052107    07/22/2019 07/22/2019             $344.19     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0052084    07/17/2019 07/17/2019             $412.04     

                          A00311474  John Burton Advocates for Yo P0052108    07/22/2019 07/22/2019             $250.00     

               07/24/2019 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0052125    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $3,000.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $62,398.16 

SCRISS         07/02/2019 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0051752    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $252.00     

                          A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0051803    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $500.00   

                                                                  P0051804    07/02/2019 07/02/2019           $1,518.88   

                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0051805    07/02/2019 07/02/2019          $15,000.00   

                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0051819    07/02/2019 07/02/2019             $500.00   

               07/11/2019 A00294618  McNeil and Associates, LLC   P0051968    07/10/2019 07/10/2019           $6,300.00     

                          A00283035  CCLC                         P0052002    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $7,050.00   

                                                                  P0052003    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $2,000.00   

               07/16/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052028    07/15/2019 07/15/2019              $38.57   

               07/22/2019 A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0052043    07/16/2019 07/16/2019           $1,070.00     

               07/25/2019 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0052121    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $2,449.49     

                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0052123    07/23/2019 07/23/2019              $67.60     

                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0052127    07/24/2019 07/24/2019           $1,172.60     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,919.14 

SENTRIKIN      07/09/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0051849    07/03/2019 07/03/2019              $60.52     

               07/25/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052154    07/25/2019 07/25/2019             $208.57     

               07/30/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052199    07/30/2019 07/30/2019              $21.77     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $290.86 

SREYES         07/24/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052091    07/18/2019 07/18/2019              $94.52     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 13 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-July-2019 through 31-July-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $94.52 

TROMANDIA      07/15/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0051972    07/10/2019 07/11/2019             $207.35     

               07/16/2019 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0051995    07/10/2019 07/11/2019           $1,872.59     

               07/22/2019 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0052066    07/17/2019 07/18/2019             $128.70     

                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0051966    07/10/2019 07/11/2019           $1,016.73     

               07/23/2019 A00210285  Innovative Educators         P0052070    07/17/2019 07/18/2019             $995.00     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052067    07/17/2019 07/18/2019           $1,607.68     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,828.05 

TROWDEN        07/02/2019 A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0051690    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $320.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0051724    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $183.94   

                                                                  P0051727    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $2,250.00     

                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0051687    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $57.92     

                          A00282401  Fred Pryor Seminars          P0051686    07/01/2019 07/01/2019              $99.00   

                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0051665    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $477.73   

                          A00308503  Newton Software, Inc.        P0051726    07/01/2019 07/01/2019           $3,996.00     

                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0051772    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $160.00   

               07/08/2019 A00243587  United Healthcare Insurance  P0051728    07/01/2019 07/01/2019         $300,000.00     

                          A00243588  AARP Health Care Options     P0051729    07/01/2019 07/01/2019         $230,000.00     

               07/11/2019 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0051771    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $468.00   

               07/23/2019 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0052017    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $145.00   

               07/25/2019 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0052013    07/11/2019 07/11/2019              $40.00   

                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0052007    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $900.00     

                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0052018    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $100.00   

                          A00201688  The Chronicle of Higher Educ P0052014    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $1,290.00     

                          A00201787  Standard Insurance Company   P0052020    07/11/2019 07/11/2019          $22,000.00     

               07/29/2019 A00277823  MailFinance Inc.             P0052016    07/11/2019 07/11/2019           $3,050.00     

                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0052011    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $137.00   

                                                                  P0052019    07/11/2019 07/11/2019             $243.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $565,917.59 

WBELCHER       07/01/2019 A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0051636    07/01/2019 07/01/2019          $67,196.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $67,196.00 



         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

August 14, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 14. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
 
2. 2019-20 Extra Duty Assignment Screening Committee 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

 
Hourly 

Rate 

Total 
Number of 

Hours 

Effective  
Date 

a. Carlson, Kamala Associate Professor – English 3 $70.63 13.5 6/26/19 – 7/24/19 
b. Devine, William Associate Professor – English 3 $70.63 18.5 6/22/19 – 7/24/19 
c. Kerr, Danielle Associate Professor – English 3 $70.63 16.5 6/24/19 – 7/24/19 
d. Martinez, Julian Associate Professor – Speech 3 $70.63 12.0 6/24/19 – 7/8/19 
e. Rodenhauser, Debora Associate Professor – Speech 3 $70.63 12.0 6/24/19 – 7/8/19 

 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

August 14, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 14.     
 

                       
B.  Classified Employment 

 
 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

 
Range/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Term 

 
 

Effective Date 
1. Administrative Services       

a. Garcia, Maria Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Meyer, Kayla Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.57/hour A/N 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 
b. Hopkins, Caleb Evening Custodian Temporary 13A $16.91/hour A/N 7/22/19 – 8/30/19 
↓ Kuhnke, Heidi Evening Custodian Temporary 13A $16.91/hour A/N 7/22/19 – 8/30/19 
c. Hopkins, Caleb Evening Custodian 47.5% 13A $1,392.23/month 12mo. 9/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Kuhnke, Heidi Evening Custodian 47.5% 13A $1,392.23/month 12mo. 9/1/19 – 6/30/20 
        

2. Student Services       
a. Delaney, John Ash Street Dorm Resident Aide Temporary 1A $12.57/hour* A/N 8/1/19 – 5/31/2020 
↓. Sagasta, Sierra Ash Street Dorm Resident Aide Temporary 1A $12.57/hour* A/N 8/1/19 – 5/31/2020 
        

3. Superintendent/President       
a.  Dolores, Arellano Children’s Center Assistant Teacher Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/19 
↓ Galvan, Genoveve Children’s Center Assistant Teacher Substitute 1A $12.57/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/19 
a. Andrade, Mirtha Children’s Center Associate Teacher  Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Bravo, Vanessa Children’s Center Associate Teacher  Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Estrada Ruiz, Rosalinda Children’s Center Associate Teacher  Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Gee, Julie Children’s Center Associate Teacher  Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Gibson, Chayze Children’s Center Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Gonzalez, Nieves Children’s Center Associate Teacher  Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/1/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Guzman, Angelina Children’s Center Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Philips, Sheri Children’s Center Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 
↓ Ruiz De Plascencia, 

Esperanza 
Children’s Center Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 

↓ Villanueva de Campos, 
Elvira 

Children’s Center Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $13.88/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 

b.  Alvarado, Esperanza Children’s Center Cook Substitute 9A  $15.32/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/19 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

↓ Reed, Billie Children’s Center Cook Substitute 9A  $15.32/hour A/N 8/6/19 – 6/30/20 
*40 hrs. per month. 

 
 

C. Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Gutierrez, Jorge Children’s Center  -- -- -- -- 7/3/19 
b. Meyers, Kayla Mail Clerk -- -- -- -- 8/1/19 

 
 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 20,339,247 20,339,247 1,202,122 0 19,137,125

8800 Local Revenues 8,058,451 8,058,451 68,085 0 7,990,366

28,397,698 28,397,698 1,270,207 0 27,127,491Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JULY 31, 2019



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,775,529 9,775,529 379,413 0 9,396,116

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,624,374 5,624,374 384,290 0 5,240,084

3000 Employee Benefits 7,513,447 7,513,447 492,340 487,989 6,533,117

4000 Supplies and Materials 473,076 473,076 5,090 84,478 383,508

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,375,743 4,375,743 336,270 1,799,629 2,239,845

6000 Capital Outlay 135,529 135,529 18,817 86,402 30,310

7000 Other Outgo 101,000 101,000 9,119 27,055 64,826

7200 Transfers 399,000 399,000 0 1,478 397,522

28,397,698 28,397,698 1,625,338 2,487,032 24,285,328

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2019-20

For the Month Ending July 31, 2019

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78043233 07/02/2019 P. G. & E. PG&E - June 18-19 - District 22,069.99

78043249 07/03/2019 Lozano Smith, LLP Contract 2018-20 15,000.00

78043287 07/16/2019 AARP Health Care Options 19-20 Retiree Supp RX Plan 18,430.31

78043295 07/16/2019 CampusLogic, Inc. CampusMetrics 07/01/19-01/31/2021 48,000.00

78043315 07/16/2019 P. G. & E. PG&E - 18-19 Final 24,328.37

78043317 07/16/2019 Proforma Progressive Marketing End-of-year outreach items 13,002.80

78043318 07/16/2019 QSR International Americas Inc. NVIVO Lincense 11,849.00

78043329 07/16/2019 Student Insurance Invoice 1154 for 8/1/19-8/1/20 Student Insurance 54,863.00

78043335 07/16/2019 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 22,515.56

78043365 07/18/2019 Jennifer  Swanson REFUND - Standard 13,941.00

78043367 07/18/2019 Victoria Mae Vadnais REFUND - Standard 14,700.00

78043400 07/25/2019 John  Karwoski John Karwoski services 10,920.00

78043405 07/25/2019 Montgomery Hardware Co. Door Install - Gym 10,341.44

78043419 07/25/2019 State Board of Equalization SALES & USE TAX 56,037.00

78043428 07/25/2019 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 23,064.72

359,063.19

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of July 2019



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet
 As of July 31, 2019

July 31, 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 213,009.17

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.58

Total Checking/Savings 213,152.75

Total Current Assets 213,152.75

TOTAL ASSETS 213,152.75

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 992.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 51,423.36

ASO General - Operating 95,652.20

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,714.55

Best Buddies 2,975.34

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 1,159.26

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2019 226.95

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 1,831.85

D.H. GENERAL - Other 2,083.53

Total D.H. GENERAL 4,142.33

ECE 2,871.79

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 2,308.01

Literary Club 1,121.53

NSLS Club 3,049.80

On Our Own 1,087.68

Performing Arts 2,752.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 185.94

Soccer Club - Mens 1,884.73

Soccer Club - Womens 1,731.01

Social Science/ Research 2,591.26

Softball Fund 2,039.52

Spectrum 1,493.20

STEM 3,274.59

TC Cares 609.00

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet
 As of July 31, 2019

July 31, 2019

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 18,990.52

Veterans Club 305.86

Women's Athletic Club 3,775.87

Women's Basketball Club 201.12

Total Restricted Funds 213,152.75

Total Equity 213,152.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 213,152.75

 Page 2 of 2































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 18,2019

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: August 14, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Report of Investments as of the quarter ended June 30, 2019 held at: U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust
Services & The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.

Background:

These investments are not included in the District's Investment Portfolio, which is managed by Wells
Fargo Investments and Morgan Stanley Smith Barney. Attached is a summary of the investments held at
U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services and The Bank of New York Mellon. This represents a
summary of activity for the quarter ended June 30,2019. Investments were held at these two
institutions as part of the Districts General Obligation Bonds and/or Certificate of Participation (COP)
Notes Program. This provided an investment vehicle for WKCCD to be used in conjunction with its
construction programs and building on campus. This iiiformation is being submitted for informational
purposes only.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not apphcable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trtist Services accounts had a beginning balance of $1,896,687.00 at July
1, 2018, and an ending balance of 51,896,756.84 for its Certificates of Participation accounts as of June 30,
2019.This balance represents the 2015 COP reserve portion that is designated for the District's debt
obligation repayment.

The Bank of New YorkMellon had a beginning and ending balance of $0.02in the account is tied to the
Districfs general obUgation bonds for the period that ended in 2016-17. The remaining balance
represents excess interest accrued during the transition for fmal payoff for the escrow account being
housed at BNY.

Approved: ^ 1/
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President




	1. August 14 2019 Agenda
	10. July 10 2019 Minutes
	11.A. 1st Reading BP 2100 3430 3810 4250 5015 5020 5050 7340
	12.A.1. President List Spring 2019
	12.A.2. Vice President List Spring 2019
	12.B. SIG Financial Aid
	12.C. FCCC Microsoft Agreement
	12.D. Alternative Fuel Vehicle Grant
	12.E. McNeil Assoc
	12.F. I Karre
	12.G. IBM Stats
	12.H. Daikin
	12.I. Aramark
	12.J. Cintas
	12.K. AVID
	12.L. CAKE
	12.M. WESTEC
	12.N. WSRPD Facility Use
	12.O.1 Check Register Report - July
	12.O2. Purchase Order Report - July
	14.A.Academic 8.14.19
	14.B-C.Classified 8.14.19
	15.A.1. Revenue Accounts - July
	15.A.2. Expenditure Report - July
	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - July
	15.A.4. ASO Report - July
	15.A.5. County Deposits - July 2019
	15.A.6. Investment Report



